
MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   November 18, 2020 

TO:   Mayor Kevin White & City Council 

FROM:  Doris Newman / Main Street – HPO 

SUBJECT:  City of Landmark Commission, Museum and Main Street Advisory Board 
Member Renewals 

 

Background information: 

Listed below are advisory board terms for two-year renewals: 

Historical Museum Advisory Board 

Janice Wisner – until September 2022 

Christine Creswell – until September 2022 

Audrey Turman – until September 2022 

Main Street Advisory Board – Board member Polly Jones has expressed her desire to lighten 
some of her responsibilities and does not want to be reappointed to this board.  

Pat Hamlett – until September 2022 

Misty Hooks – until September 2022 

Wanda Dubbs – until September 2022 

Eric Carrington – until September 2022 

 

Listed are advisory board terms for three-year renewals: 

Landmark Commission  

Cle Walton – until September 2023 

Martha Holmes – until September 2023 

 

Recommendation: 

It is all of the boards’ recommendations that the City Council consider these reappointments of 
all of the names submitted for the terms specified above. 


